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Fram: Frances Crowley <! >
¢ i Tuesday, 31 July 2018 11:29 AM

To: Laura Clarke < >
Subject: CGRC list

Importance: High

Hi Laura- finally, please see  "tached.
Steph sat down with Mayor vesterday to review.
We awalt confirmation from OLG.

Cheers

Frances Crowley
Electorate Officer | Steph Cooke MP

s L

ThlS message is mtended for the addressee named and may contain confide  al information, If you are not
the mtended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressea in this message are those of
the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Office of Local Government, “unless otherwise
stated.

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication may
be taken to have been granfed, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as
long as both the content of this communication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are
work-related.
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From: Tim Hurst < >

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:15 AM
To: Hyde, Matthew < >
Cc: Ivilf, Susan < >

Subject: RE: SVC New amalgamation money
tmportance: High

Hi Matt ~ I've just had a look and both problems still appearto be on this version of the spreadsheet, 'm happy to
call and discuss but column F must detail all the remaining projects and total to $5.695 million. | really need this
quickly as we were supposed to be processing this today.

Thanks

Tim.

From: Hyde, Matthew < =
Sent: Saturday, 15 December 2018 4:34 PM

To: Tim Hurst < >

Ce: Ivill, Susan < >

Subject: RE: SVC New amalgamation money

Tim,
I'm sorry we must have attached the wiong spreadsheet. Please find attached.

Thanks

Matthew Hyde
General Manager

76 Capper Street, Tumut, NSW 2720

q

i
W: www.snowyvallevs.nsw.gov.au

From: Tim Hurst < >
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 4-50 PM
To: Hyde, Matthew< >

Subject: RE: SVC New amalgamation money

Hi Matt — this was sent off to my team far processing but we can’t make the numbers in the spreadsheet add up. By
our calculations you should be seeking $5.695 million. There are 2 issues with the spreadsheet — the items SVC
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SVC Funding - NSW Governrnent Commitrnents {25/6/18

Integrated Systemsand Waork Processes

Ciloe eofurty

LEP

oce

Cullure Program Capabliity Development
Seevice leval review snd [mpravement pragram
Unlficatfon and Placemaking

TOTAL SVENOF round 2

Wagga Wagga Elefiorate allocation
Albury Elactroate Al catlos

Total SYC Funding

Wagga Wagga Eleccrate, .0,
Town VWiF Upgrades - Adelorg, Brungle, Tumut, Batlow, Talbingo
Adelong towrlsem projectsfplanning

Tumut Pump Track and Cyeling tnitfathees

Adelang M2in Stiect Facade Ympovermnents

Adelong Walking Tracks - signafge

Dattow Cannery Site = Elanning/Business fase ¢

Playgreund Equlpment Upgradies - Batlaw, Talbinge, Adzlong
fural mepayer projectsfinitlatives

Batlews tourism projecis/planning

Jack Ryan Memorial and centonory of WWL groject

- ¥hangoban, T
Tumba Toudsm App
historica! walking tracks
Playgraund Equipment Tomb
Rl Tradl Addiilonal Funds
Unk with Mauntain Glking .
Reposliioatng of Snowy Valleys Way- planning & Implementatian
fmpier of new SVC d brand & marketing stwatepy
Carcoola revw khehen and dining soom
Khoneaban pood shade salls
Jingellic pedestian bridge ever hpese creek
Jngellc bridge over Murray River
Toomaamealty/appearance

khancoban, lingallle

§ 1.565, .00

26,000.00
2060000
40,600.00

100,000.00
S0D,500.00
35000000

50,000.00
100,000.00
80,00000
40,000.00
30.000.00
200,000.00

30,000.60

Fanding
850,006.001 &
1,000,000.00 | §
250,000.00( 5
250,000.00 [ $
250,000,001 5
100.000.004 5
2.820,000.00 | &
1,565000.00 | § 255,000.00
156500000 | 5
2|5 ZSE,000.00
. Funding Announced by Premier fir ADELONG 57 Avpust 2018
§  S000000|5 ) 10
H 2500000 | 5 25,000.00
5 500,000.00
5 10000003 5 10
5 20,000.00 | 5 . 2,
S ZD0,000.00
S 150000008 S ' 100,000,00
5 43000000
5 20,000.00
s 10000008 - 550000

Remaining funds yet to Dr

32,555,000.00
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Stronger Country Community Fund.

Are we able to provide a work around sofution?

Thanks

Laura

From: Teena Paterson [mailto: )

Sent: Friday, 5 Cctaber 2018 3:31 PM

To: Alysia Smith; ' ¢

Cc: Peter Bascornby; Peter Cannizzaro; Sarah Clevetiey

Subject:  dback on New Coundil Implementation Fund {NCIF ) and Stronger Communities Fund (SCF) Funding Agreement -
A599821

Hellp Alysia and Chris,

Thank you for providing the attached Letter and Funding Agreement. [ understand that revised documentation is
fikely to be fartheoming after subsequent funding announcements, we look forward to further information.

Upon initial review the below feedback is offered:

New Council Implementation Fund (NCIF):

Council is very appreciative of the extra $3.5 million NCIF allocation as this will greatly assist us to meet merger
implementation costs. Our advocacy for an additional $5.29 million towards implementation costs being evidenced
by correspondence to the Minister of Local Government (Cc Member for Monaro}, in proposal letters dated 27
September 2017 and 21 November 2017.

' For consnstency in OLG reportmg we request that the 6 monthly report dates be amended to 31St January and 3 1%

July, to align with the existing NCtF reporting schedu[e
It is noted that Attachment 3 does reference the reportmg schedule above, tf  only the different dates in the body
of the Funding Agreement require adjustment.

" Stronger Communities Fund (SCF);

The provislon of $500 000 towards upgrade of the Cooma Multifunction Centre is most welcome, with Council having
included this worthy element in recent grant applications to the State Government.

For consistency in OLG reportlng we request that the 6 monthly report dates be amended to 31st January and 31st
July, to aligri with the existing SCF réporting schedule ' 7

The six {6) other projects detailed {5640 000) all have distinct external el es ldentified'as the key project
proponents and as such the administrative cost of atqurttal andmonito  ‘acco  :ability should not reside with
Council. If the mtentlon was for Council to purely receive the funds and then at rwen time distribute the funds to
the desngnated entities at the State Government’s behest then we'd wrllmgly assist in this aspect, However the
Funding Agreement (Attachment 2) shoutd clearly reﬂect this as be]ng the full extent of Council’s obligation regarding
these projects,

General corrections:

Please amend documentat:on to reflect: Peter Bascomb, Acting General Mznager.

Attachment 1-ltem 2: The: 2™ bold header in the table is incorréctly titled and should read “Stronger Commuities
Fund”. :

Alysia, as discussed I'll be on leave next week and back in the office on Tuesday 16" October.

Kind Regards,

Teena

Teena Paterson
Grants Officer -

SMOWY MOMNARO

REQIQANAL COQUNIIL

Smagirtegshet Brtier geter
PO Box 714 Direct
COOMA NSW 2630 F'I;one
ax

SNoOWYMONAro.nsw.aov.au
Think of the envirorment, please don't print this email unless you really need to

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONTENT

Snowy Monaro Regional Council acceptd no liabifity for the content of this emall, orforthee que 25 of any actions taken on the basls of
the Information provided, unless that information Is subsequently confr med in writing. If you .. .. a0t ... Intended reclpient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of ihis Information is strictly prohlbited

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONF]DENTIAL!TY -
This electronic message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential infor  an. If you are not the addressee, you are
notified that any transmission, distribution or phatocopying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. 1.._ onfidentiality attached to this e-mail i3 not
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From: . Tim Hurst

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 3:30 PM

To: Darren Sear; Leonie Myers

Cc: Sonja Hammond

Subject: FW: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan-

Palerang Regional Councll

For filing in objective and attaching to the approval BN please.

From; Laura Clarke < o >

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 2:25 PM

To: Tim Hurst < »; Alysia Smith < | >

Subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Coundil and O,ueanbeyan Palerang Regsonal
Councll

Hi Tim

Sarry for the late response - yes confirmed all approved by the DP.

Thanks
Laura

From: Tim Hurst < >
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 11:01 AM
. To: Alysia Smith < >; Laura Clarke <, »

Subject: RE: Update - Fundlng agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional
Council

Hi Laura and Alysia - just confirming we are working on the revised agreements and should have them done today as
required.

Also Laura can you please confirm for our audit rnrords that the Deputy Premier has approved these project
allocations to the Councils. -

Thanks

Tim.

From: Alysna Smlth < >
Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 6:23 PM

To: Tim Hurst < , >; 'Laura Clarke' < >

subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional C  ncil and Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional

Council
Sorry! SCS Queanbeyan is actually SES Queanbeyan — a typo, sorry. I've  anded uus below,

Thanks again,
Alysia

_ From: Alysia Smith :
Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 6:18 PM
To: 'Tim Hurst'; Laura Clarke
Subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional ) and Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional

Council

Hi Laura and Tim,

i think we are working off of different lists. Below are the correct kists.


















LG appw ’1,77 |

’)/a\ Please note, Steph Cooke would like the remainder ($150,000) to go towards a focal Youth Mental Health Strategy.
Details are still being developed. Can you hold off including this on any funding agreement?

Many thanks
Laura

From: Frances Crowley <« >
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 13:29 AM

To: Laura Clarke < >
Subject: CGRC fist

Importance: High

Hi Laura- finally, please see attached.
Steph sat down with Mayor yesterday to review.
We await confirmation from OLG.

Cheers

Frances Crowley
Electorate Officer | Steph Cooke MP
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Cootamundra Harness Racing | Upgrades and maintenance to | 552,000
track :
Cootamundra Mens Shed Relocation of Mens Shed to 5100,000
Depot 2 on Hovell Street
Cootamundra-Gundagai 4% new netball courts at $450,000
Regional Council Cootamundra to replace non-
complying courts
Cootamundra-Gundagai Mill Centre Interactive Tourist | $200,000
Regional Council Attraction
Cootamundra-Gundagai River water pump to Gundagai | $40,000
Regional Council Sporisfields _
Cootamundra-Gundagai Gundagal Sportsground $150,000
Regional Council lighting
Tumblong Hall Toward community facilities — | $30,000
‘multipurpose courts and BBQ
area
Community projects = | $3,88F 18

Cootamundra-Gundagai Regional Council additional administration costs = $1,914,282

Cootamundra-Gundagai Youth Mental Health Strategy {Pilot — as per Hilltops) detalls tha = $150,000
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From: B Mark Nolan

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 11:06 AM

To: Tim Hurst; Darren Sear

Subject: FW: Murray River Council - Additional Merger Funds ($5.595M)
Attachments: EVANS Austin Member for Murray 170119 Additional Merger Funds.pdf

Murray River Council list of projects attached.

Mark Nolan | Director, Communications
Office of Local Government | Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541
e: | pt | m: b w: www.clg.nsw.eov.ay

A

g

Office of
Local Government

. From: Olivia Graham < _ >
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 10:59 AM
To: Mark Nalan « >
Subject: FW: Murray River Council - Additional Merger Funds ($5.595M)

Hi hark
"Here are the prajects for Murray River.
Could you please confirm if a release is .pussible by COB today?

Thanks
Olivia

Frorm: Austin Evans < v

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 10:54 AM

To: Qlivia Graham < B )
Subject: Fwd: Murray River Council - Additional Merger Funds {$5.595M)

See below.

Sent to Laura on 17th of January.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy sraartphone,

-------- Original message -------

From: Austin Evans < >
Date: 17/1/19 4:11 pm (GMT-+10:00)

To: Laura Clarke < >
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Kerei Keogh | Manager Office of he General Manager

Murray River Counil | Moama Qffice | 6 Meninya Street Moama, NSW 2731
PQ Box 21, Mathoura, NSW 2710

P I f
1300 087 004 | wéav.murrayriver.nsw. gov.au



Murray River Council
PCh Box 21
Mathotira NSW 2710

murray river | |
c@ U ﬂc E E f‘u’ wm'.u.n‘mrs‘ayfiver.nm-.'.gr.w.au

17 January 2019

Austin Evans

Member for Murray
104-110 Banna Avenue
GRIFFITH NSW 2680

Email;

Dear Austin

RE: MURRAY RIVER COUNCIL ~ ADDITIONAL MERGER FUNDS ($5.595M)

As discussed recently in regards to the above, please find below details of Council’s priority projects:

Amount Project
$1.5M Merger (additional) — including Information & Cormmunication Technology
| (IeT), communications, staff and cultural projects
$1.5M Convert former Moama Sports Club (Perricoota Road, Moarma) Into new
' Council Administration Offices
$1.195M Moama Business Park (Industrial Estate} — provision for expansion, including
. natural gas, water and sewer .
$500.000 Moama Business Park {Industrial Estate} — upgrade to reticulation water
; pressure
$250,000 Upgrade to carpark at new Council Administration Offices in Moama (former
! Moama Sports Club, Perricoota Road)
$250,000 Barham Bridge .0ad Access {from Barham side) — to enable/meet heavier
: mass limits standards
$200,000 Moama Recreation Reserve — sealing of reads within and drainage works
$200,000 Tooleybuc Recreation Reserve ~ upgrade to irrigation system to allow
g ; separation from Tooleybuc Sports Club

| trust this is of assistance.
| look forward to receiving a favourable outcome for Musray Rwer Council and its community,

Should you require furiher information or wish to discuss this matter in detail, please contact the
undersigned on

Yours sincerely

BILSKE
ERAL MANAGER
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Jenefer Plummer

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tim Hurst

Friday, 16 November 2018 2:28 PM

Sonja Hammond; Darren Sear

Leonie Myers

Murrumbidgee Council

Aplin Greg Funding Reguest 1118.docx.pdf

A job for next week please,

Tim

Sent from my iPhone

Regin forwarded message:

From: Laura Clarke < - _ >
Date: 16 November 2018 at 2:14:36 pm AEDT

To: Tim Hurst <

>

Subject: FW: Aplin Greg FLin'd_ing Request 1118.docx.pdf

HiTim

" Happy Friday!

Another finalised list for Murrumbidgee Council ~see attached.

Wymwwbi&cl(r&@, H’PPY el

New Council | Project Amount ($m)
Murrumbidgee | Provision of 50% funding for ielephone tower at Bundure 3 425,000.00
Murrumbidgea | Integration and updating of LEP and Developr -~ it Control P! 5 350,000.00.
Murrumbidgee | Provision of Integrated Risk Management Systems S 150,000.00
Murrumbidgea | Provision of project readiness - design briefs and estimates s 300,000.00
Murrumbldgee | Development of Young Street Subdivision at Darlington Point S 1,577 ngr o0
Waddi Community Centre - Stage 1 &2 Education Arts & Cult 1l
Murrumbidgee | Centre {Darlington Point) 5 300,000.00
Murrumbidgee | Darlington Point Caravan Park Plan of Management - s 200,600.00
Murrumbidgee | Long Day Care Centre - compliance requirement {Jerilderig) S 300,000.00
Murrumbidgee | Brolga Place Streetscape/Masterplan upgrade works (Colearnbally) S 1,000,000.00
Murrumbidgee | Sports Precinct Upgrade wards S 500,000.00
Murrumbidgee | Community Hall upgrade works $ 565,000.00
Total $ 5,590,000.00

Can you please arrange a draft funding agreement that | can pass onto Councif?

Thank you
Laura

21
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From: Darren Sear 33

Sent: 7 Monday, 18 fune 2018 §:52 AM
To: Leonie Myers; Helen Gustus
Subject: FW: Leftover merger funding

fyi

Darren Sear | Acting Manager Program Delivery

Office of Local Government | Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541
e ’ | pre ’ | B0 7 o
w1 Wwi. Ol IISW.goY, Bl

From: Tim Hurst ‘
Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 2:32 PM _
To: Mark Nolan < ) »; Darren Sear < >
Ce: Chris Alfen < > '
Subject: Fwd: Leftover merger funding

Hi Mark - any chance we can get the draft media releases for these this afternoon?

Darren can you please commence preparing the agreements to potentially issue next week following
announcement.

Thanks

Tim

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: taura Clarke<___ o >

Date: 15 june 2018 at 2:20:02 pm AEST

To; Tim Hurst < > : :

Cc: Sarah Lau < » >, Kevin Wilde < >, David Rodwell
< >

S;.lbjeci:: Leftover merger funding -
Hi Tim

The DP has agreed to the following allocations against the remaining merger funds for regional councils:

Council Project , ' Amount ($m)

Armidale Regional Water Infrastructure upgrades at Guyra 5.950
Snowy Valleys Integrated Syster~< and Work Practices 0.850
Snowy Vaileys ~#hoe Accommogation and Integration ] 1.000
Snowy Valleys ricgaration of new Local Environment Plan 0.250
Snowy Valleys Preparation of Development Contiu Plan 0.250
Snowy Valleys Culture program and capability development 0.120°
Snowy Valleys Sen -~ Level Review and Improvement Program - 0.250
Snowy Valleys Conuuunity Unification - Place Making Projects 0.100
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Fram: Tim Horst

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 12:58 PM
To: Leonie Myers; Darren Sear

Subject: FW: Tranche 3 for Central Coast

Nat sure if | sent this at the time, this is for preparation of a Tranche 3 final agreement for Central Coast Council
Tim.

From;: Laura Clarke < >
Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 11:10 AM

To:TimHurst< = o >

Subject: Tranche 3 for Central Coast

Hi Tim

Happy New Year! | hope you are enjoying the break.

Please see the final list of projects and costings for tranche 3 for Central Coast Council. Thfs has been
approved by the DP,

| ex-HMAS Adelaide mast installation ) 66,000.00
Terrigal Rugby clubhouse refurbishment and roof replacement 227,000.00
Gosford Musical Society acquisition of multipurpose building 200,000.00
Water founiain Duifys Oval, Terrigal 10
Water fountain Frost Reserve, Kincumber 10
Flooring improvements Terrigal 50 Plus Leisure and Leaming
Cenire 8
Managemen{ of salvinia molesta at Springfield Pond 125
Playspace upgrade Empire Bay .| 150
Public tollet upgrade Forrgsters Beach 203, ...
Archibold Park upgrade Forresters Beach 150 0 )
Clubhouse upgrade Duffys Oval Temigal 250,000.00 |
Kincumber d  jhbourhood Centre equipment, facilities
improvements _ 55,000.00

When you return, could you please progress?

Fhank you
Laura

Laura Clarke

Deputy Chief of Staff, Director of Palicy
Office of The Hon. John Barilaro MP
Deputy Premier

Minister for Regianal NSW

Minister for Skilis

inister for Small Business

Moby;
Email:

- Follow us on social media:

This message is inlended for the addressee ramed and may contein confidantial information, If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it end
notifyths sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the Individual sender, and are nof necessarily thoss of the office of the Depuly Premfer
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From: Darren Seat
To: : Laonle Myers
Subject: FW: Central Coast Cound!
Date; Wednesday, 26 September 2018 12:39:16 PM
Attachments: ImagelDi,nng
imagel02.ong
image003.0ng

From: Tim Hurst

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 12:11 PM

Ta: Darren Sear <
Cc: Chris Allen <

>
>; Chris Presland <

Subject: FW: Central Coast Council

Hi Darren — please see below. Note that we wifl need three different agreements that will issue at different

paints in time.
Thanks
Tim.

From: Laura Ciarke <

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 11:00 AM

To: Tim Hurst <
Cc: Sarah Lau <

»; Mark Nolan <
>; David Rodwell <

Subject: Central Coast Council

HI Tim and Mark

DP has approved the following projects for Central Coast Councll.

30.09.18 Greenfield Road upgrade at Empire Bay 1,800,000.00
Avoca Beach Rugby Club changeroom 175,000,00
upgrade :
Erina Archery Club canteen 31,000.00
Regional Developmient Australla Central 120,000.00
Coast annual funding
30.11.18 Hylton Moore Park floodlighting for 206,000.00
Central Coast Baseball
Macmasters Beach public toilets and 260,000.00
change room reconstruction
Copacabana tennls courts drainage 30,000.00
upgrade
Emipire Bay play space upgrade at tennis 35,000.00
courts
Water fountain for Wamberal SLSC 8,000.00
Gosford Musical Society acquisition of 200,000.00
muitipurpose building
North Avoca Surf Life Saving Club 20,000.00
bathroom upgrade
Mingara Regional Athletics Track 425,000.,00
resurfa{cing
22.03.19 Build clubhouse/community facility for 22u,u00.00
Avoca Kayak Club
Chertseydale Community Cottage upgrade 183,000.00
at Springfleld







\A

Cc¢ App ol

‘ : Refurbishment and roof replacement of | & 157,000.00 l
Terrigal Rugby clubhoti=e

Total S &, UUU, UL, UU
Can the projects be provided in 3 funding agreements grouped by dates {30/9/2018, 30/11/18 and -
22/03/19).

Let me know if thera are any issues,

Thanks
Laura

Laura Clarke

Deputy Chief of Staff, Director of Policy
Office of The Hon. John Barilarc MP
Deputy Premier

Minister for Regional NSW

Minister for Skilis

Minister for Small Business

Mob:
Email:

Follow us on sacial media:

This message is Intended for the addressee named and may contzin confidential information. If you ara not the intended recipient,
pleese dafele if and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are ihose of theinc  ral sender. and are not necessanly
thase of the office of the Depuly Premier
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HILLTOPS LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA — ADDITIONAL PROJECTS

45
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' Fuither, the existing New Council !n1pleméntation Furme uidelines limit funding to

new regional councils to $5 million and do not allow for provision of supplementany
support. Some regional councils have prioritised additional in  mentation funding
over additional Stronger Commuhities grant furiding, st 1€ guidelines have been
amended (Tah 2) to allow additional implementation Fund payments to these

. coungils, also with amended reporting dates,

Supporting analysis

A funding allocation of up to $149.84 million remaine

Funding to Northern Beaches, Dubbo Reglonal and-MidCdaét.Couricils ihroughthe
Stronger Communities Fund ~ tied grant round. In ade  n, $10mi  n has been
allocated towards the Far West furving package.

Context ‘

On 27 July 2017, Cabinet agreed to realiocate merger func g for mergers that would
no longer proceed. Cabinet agreed that the Minister for Local Government would
redistribute remairing unspent funds previously allocated for pending regional and
metropolitan mergers to resolving outstanding matl m the melger process,
Ineluding 1o develop guidelines for payments and rei ments to newly merged
councils, pending metropolitan merger councils and regional councils unable t0 merge,
In consultation with the Premier and Deputy Premier.

Attachments

Tab number Name of aitachrent _ 7

Tab ‘l ” Draft revised S[I’O:’IQéT C;Dm‘munities  tied grént round guidslines
Tab 2 Draft revised few Councl Implernentation f d guidelines
Prepared by

‘Position ._ . : Fhaty an& date

Tim Huréi | -7

Chief Executive, ph if[/{, (2l 13
Approval - _

Fos&wn S . - _ Sl n 3 date

Minisier for Locsl Government
Deputy Premler

Premmier

ABIEBT1 ' 2
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GUING FOR TOURISM GOL ). L.IS/ORIv
AD.:'.0lG

Premier Gladys Berejiklian today announced $255,000  funding to deliver a range of

much-needed tourism projects in the historic. former ld mining town of Adelong,

Ms Berejiklian said the funding would assist Snowy V. ys Council to carry out

priority projects to improve amenity and tourism inclu g:

$10,000 to upgrade Wi-Fi in the Adelong township;

$25,000 to promote tourism in Adelong;






~ov2rnment ic proud to cor ‘inue *o support
Snowy Valleys Council to hel. deliver fo~
our local community,” Mrs Ha.n said.

GOING FOR TOURISM GOLD IN HISTO .C ADELONG




ATTACHMENT 3

; il
Acqguittal Certificate I | ffice of
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT BY GRANT RECIPIENT i wisen | LOcal Government

Certification by fhe General Manager of the grant recipient councii
i, insert name and position]
Solemniy and sincerely deciare: [DELETE 1 OR 2 AS APPLICABLE] GER CQM MU NHT“:S FU ND

1. Anamount equal to the total Grant paid $[insert amount] has been expended on the Project in

accordance with the terms and conditions of the Funding Agreement dated [insert date] with the '
Slate of New South Wales represented by the Office of Local Government (OLG), ﬂED GRANT R@ U N D

OR

2. The total Grant of $[insert amount} has nol been expended. An amount of $[insert amount] has i N D E N G AG R E E M E N ﬂ-
not been expended and - [DELETE (a) OR (b} AS APPLICABLE]

(a) acheque for this amount made payable to the OLG is altached.

OR
{8) An electronic funds transfer for this amount has been transferred Into the bank account of
oLG,
All funds were expended In agcordance with li1e terms and conditions of the Funding Agreement DEED
dated [inserl dale] with the Slate of New South Wales representad by the OLG;
AND . BETWEEN | Name The Chief Executive, Office of Local Government for and

on behalf of the Crown in right of the State of New South
Wales (OLG)

A complete set of accounting and financial records relevant o the Project have bean maintalned.

and | male this solemn declaration conscientiously balieving tha same to ba true, and by virtue of the . . . ABN 44 913 530 048

provislons of the Oaths Act 15800. Add L ockad Bag 3045,

| g - ! 1 Nowra, NSW 2541
. Fax:

Ilgnature of deciarant] . , Email: ¢

in the | 1ce of an authonsed witness, who states; i AND Jame

a

[name of authorised wilness]

The Council described in ltem 1 of Attachment 1 -

certify the follewing matters concerning the making of this statutory deciaration by the person who made

it: {* please cross out any lex! that does nof apply]

1. * saw the face of the person OR *i did not see the face of the person because the perscn was
wearing a face covering, but | am satisfied that the person had a speclst justification for not remaving
the covering, and . |
2. "I have known the person for at least 12 months OR *t have confinmed the person’s identity using an L
identification document and the document | relled on was E

{describe identification document relied onj

[.s:.'.gnaiz’.;.;a of aulhoriss.d vt;fit}i;ass] [daie]
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Background

{n conjunction with the NSW Government's announcement in May 2016 1o create
new councils across the State, the Government has established two funds being
the Stronger Communities Fund (SCF) and the New Council Implementation
Fund (NCIF).

The purpose of the Funds is to provide new councils with the funding to kick start
the delivery of projects that improve community infrastruciure and services and to
cover the upfront costs of implementing the new council. The relevant Funding
Period is set out in the Guidelines established for each fund.

In September 2017 the Government agreed to provide additional funding support
to new counclls for community infrastructure projecis thvough the Stonger
Communities Fund — Tied Grants program.

OLG has the function of providing funding to Councils and it is the Agency of the
State to which the Councit will report regarding the expenditure of funds provided
te 3 Council.

The Ccuncil agrees itc accept the Funding sei out in this Agreement in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Operative Provisions

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.3

Request for Grant Funding

Funding Request: In consideration for the submission of the completed Grant
form, Aftachment 1, Council agrees to apply ihe funds provided by OLG in
agrordance with and subject to the terms of this Agreement.

Gu Ir Counci 2es to at all times comply with the Guidelines issued by
the NSW Government being Siro - Communities Fund - Tied Grants
Guidelines {Attachment 2) issued in respect to the Fund, and as amended from
time {o time (the relevant Guideiinas).

' i

Payment: Subject fo this Agreement, OLG will pay the Grant Funds o Council
within 30 days of CLG receiving the following:

Grant Form: The Council shall complste and deilver to CLG the Grani Form
Attachment 1. This Agreement shall be binding on the Council from the date the
Grant Form is delivered to OLG. ’

Tax Invoice: QLG will provide a reciplent created Tax Invoice.

Office of Local Government Nevw Councdl Funding Agreement 2016

3.2

3.4

3.5

P
puts

4.2

.
b

3

t

GST:

Supply is GST exclusive: Unless ctherwise indicated, zll consideration for any

-supply under this Agreement is exclusive of any GST imposed In relation to the

supply.
What happens if GST is imposed: If:

{2) Despita any other provision of this Agreement, G3T is imposed on any
supply by Gouncil fo OLG under this Agreement; and

(b) OLG are or will be entitled to receive an input 1ax credit {(as defined in
{he GST Law) in relation to that supply.

OLG will pay to Councif an additicnal amount equal to the GST imposed on that
supply at the time and in the manner OLG determines is suitable in relation to
that supply.

Council must be GST registered: Council must be registered under the GST
Law at the time of making any supply under this Agreement on which GST is
imposed.

Consequences of non-registration: If Council is not registered. under the
GST Law as required under clause 3.3 then the Council wili not be entitled to
receive any additional amount as provided under this clause 3 {GST).

[f OLG pay Council too much: If for any reason OLG pays to Council an

amournt under this clause 3 (GST) which is more than the GST imposed on the
supply, Councll must repay the excess 10 OLG on demand and if not pald OLG

may set off fne excess against any other amounts due to Council,

How Council must deal with the Grant Funding

Use of Funding: Ct  cil must:

{a) use the Funding solely for the purposes set out in the Grant Form and
as authorised by the relevant Guidelines;

(b} only use the Funding within the Funding Period; and

{c) not enter into any arrangements or commiiments in relation to the Grant
Funding that are incompalible or inconsistent with the relevant
Guidelines.

Unspent Fundlng:

(a} Any unspent or uncommitted funds held by Council at 31 December
2018 must be returned to OLG by 30 March 2019;

{b) Council may reqgues! to extend this timeframe; and

Cice of Local Goveenmen! ¥evs Counel Funding Agreement 2016



4.3

4.4

5.2

{c) CLG may approve or reject that request in OLG’s absolute discretion.

Bank account: Council must -ensure that at all times it can demonstrate to the
satisfaction of OLG that adequate internal financiai controis are in place within
the existing Council banking accounts for the identification of the Funding.

Interest: The Funding must be paid info an interest earning sccount and,
unless otherwise agreed by OLG, all interest earned on the Funding must be
added to the balance of the Fund and be used by Caouncil for the Project only in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Expenditure of the Funding

Expenditure of Funding: Council is responsible for the expenditure of the
Grant Funds. Council agrees io administer {he Grant Funding in accordance
with:

{@) ihe project described in the Grant Form;
(b) the relevant Guidelines;

{c) information provided to OLG through the notification process defined in
the relevant Guidelines; and

(d} any reasonable directions given by OLG from time fo time regarding the
expenditure of the Funding.

Sub-contractors: The Council may sub-contract all or part of the delivery of
projects benefited by Grant Funding to a sub-contractor {including a project
partner}; but Council;

v a&majin responsit 4 [ tatiit g ¥ sub-

{or projact partner) for the work proposed to be .. ried out by them:

(by WIll ensure that al} work carried out by a sub-contractor meets the
I =nts of this Agr i ang

{c) Acknowledges that Council is not relieved from any of Gounil
obligations cr tiabitities under this Agreement.

Accountability
Records: Council must:
(a) ensure that adequate financial and operational records and registers

are kept and maintained conceming decisions made regarding . the
expenditure of Grant Funding;

Qftice of Local Government New Council Funding Agreement 2016
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6.2

6.3

6.4

5.2

8.3

(o) retain the records referred o in this clause 7 throughout the Funding
Pariod and for seven (7) years after the date that is the earlier of the
date of expiry of the Funding Period or termination of this Agreement.

Accountability: Council is accountable for 2l of the Grant Funding Council
receives under this Agreement.

Inspection: Council must permit OLG, or'any person authorised by OLG, upon
reasonable notice (at least 48 hours) and at any reasonable time, to inspect the
records relating to the implementation of the Grant Funding and any project
benefiting from the Funding.

Mon compliance with Agreement: if al any time OLG considers that the
Funding is not being expended by Council in accordance with the provisions of
this Agreement, or the relevant Guidelines, then OLG may require Council to
take such steps or make such changes as may be specified in writing by OLG
and served en Souncgil.

Reporis
Required reports Council will:

(a) submit to OLG the Reports set oul in the relevant Guidelines at the
times and in the manner specified in the Guidelines; and

(b) as required by OLG, submit within the tim  ame stipulated by OLG,
any other information thal may be nescessary fo establish o OLG
satisfaction that the terms of this Agreement have been or are being
salisfied by Council.

Publicity

Acknowledgement: Council will ensure that ail public siatements relating to the
Pre it or the Grant Funding acknowledoe the provision of the Funding by the
NSW Government incorporating the terms set out in liem § of Attachment 1.

LG right to publicise: OLG and other agencies of the NSW Government may
publicise the provision of the Funding, including: '

(&) The Council name;
(b) The name of any End Recipient
(¢} The amount of the Funding; and

{d} The title, a brief description and images of any project benefiting from
the Funding.

Acknowiedgement of NSW Government Funding: Council will abide by the
fallowing:

(47
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10.
10.1

i1.
11.1

{a} Acknowledge the NSW Gowvernment's contribution in any written
material in relation {o the project and in any permanent signage in
refation to any projects funded;

(b} Use the NSW Government logo in accordance with the Funding
Acknowiedgement Guidelines for Recipients of NSW Government
Grants in any publicity provisions of any kind [including any brochures,
signage, advertising and invilations); and

{c} lssue an invitation to the relevant State Government MP to any Jaunch
or public event associated with the funding and that where they are able
to attend, they are acknowledged as official guests. Where practicable,
they should be afforded the courtesy of publicly addressing the event
and apening any factlity.

Changes to Arrangements
Written agreermeant beiween Council 2nd OLG must be cbtained for any

variation to this agreement.

Compliance with law

Council musi:

{a) comply with all applicable standards, laws, regulations policies and
statements;

(b) not do anything that would cause CLG to breach iis obligations under
any legisiation; and

(e) held all rinhig, irancoe and ransente rannired ta candist the Project and
oty uifil

Indemnity

Council Indemnity: Council shall at all times indemnify, hold harmless and
defend OLG and iis officers, employees and agents {"those Indemnified"} from
and againsi liability or loss {including reasonable legai costs and expenses),
which may be suffered aor incusred by any of those indemnified by reasen of or
in connection with:

(a) any infringement or alleged iniringement of any Intellectuzl Property
(including Moral Rights) arising from the activities of the Project other
than any (ntellectual Property supplied by OLG; and

(b) any unlawful, wrongful, wilful or negligent act or omission of You or Your
officers, employees, agents, coniractors and velunteers.,

Cffice of Local Govemment Hew Councli Funding Agreament 2018
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12.
123

12.2

13,
13.1

132

13.3

13.4

:duction of Indemnity: Council liability 1o indemnify those Indemnified under

is Agreement shall be reduced proportionally to the extent that any unlawful,.
wrongful, wilful or negligent act or omission of those indemnified caused or
contributled to the Nability or loss.

Continuing Obligation: The indemnity in'this clause is a continuing obligation
of Council separate and independant of any of Councils other responsibilities
and will continue beyond the termination of this Agreement.

When the Funding Period ends
Delivery of Reporis and Return of Confidential Information: Council must
ovide {o OLG:

{a} Al final reports due to OLG under the relevant Guidelines cr otherwise
requested by OLG; and

(b} Debiver to OLG the Acquittal Cerificate in the form supplied as
Attachment 3.

No entilement to further payment: For the avoidance of doubi, upon the
axpiration of the Funding Period, Council will not be entitled to any further
paymenis under this Agreement notwithstanding that the amount paid to
Council at that time is less than the Funding specified in this Agreement.

Miscellaneous

This Agreement; Where used means these terms and the Grant Form
Attachment 1 duly completed.

Change of contact details: Council must Inform OLG within seven (7) days nf
any maieral che to the Council conlact details set sutin ! v 1 of ¢t
Attachment 1,

Notice Requirements: A notice under this Agreement must be:

(a2} inwriting, directed 1o the representative of the other parly; and

{b} be forwarded to the address, facsimile number or 1he email address of
that representative :

{c) if fo OLG sent to the address sef out on {he front page of this agreement;
{d) if to the Council to the address as set outin ltem 7 of Attachment 1.

¥When a notiice is served: A notice under this Agreement will be deemed to be
served:

(a2} in the case of delivery in person — when delivered to the recipient's
address for service and a signature recelved as evidence of delivery;
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13.5

13.6

13.7

-
R
[a ]

(b} in the case of delivery by post — within three (3) Business Days of
posting;

{c} inthe case of delivery by facsimile — af the time of dispatch if the sender
receives a transmission report which confirms that the facsimile was sent
in its entirety to the facsimile number of the recipient; or

(d) Inthe case of delivery by email — on receipt of confirmation by the sender
that the recipient has received the email.

Delivery late in the day: Notwithstanding the provisions of this clause 12
(Notices), if delivery or receipt of a communicaticn is an a day which is not 2
Business Day in the place fo which the communication is sent or is later than
5pm (local time in that place) it will be deemed o have been duh'.' given or made
at 8am (loca! time in that place) on the next Businass Day in that place,

Applicable law: This Agreement is governed by, and must be construed In
accordance with, the faws in force in the State of New South Wales.

Governing -jurisdiction: Councli and OLG submit to the exclusive jurisdiction
of the Courts exercising jurisdiction in the State of New South Wales and the
courts of appeal therefrom.

Relationshin;

(a) Naothing n this Agreement is intended to create a parinership, joint
venture gr agency relationship between the parties;

(b} You shall not hold yourself out to be an employee, pariner, agent or
representative of OLG.

Oftice of Local Government New Council Funcing Agreement 2016

EXECUTED AS A DEED by OLG on_3% Mowwmer 51T

Executed by OLG by the Chief Executive
of the Office of Local Government for

)

and on behalf of the Crown in right of / (Chief Executive]

MNew Scuils Wales but not so as to incur
any personal liabitity:

in the presence oft

AAlnace mamea

{Signature}

Qliice of Local Govemment New Council Funding Agreemenl 2615
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EXECUTED AS A DEED by Council on 2017

 Signed on behali ot the Counéil by its
General Manager {s—lnierim—Gener}

—Managery Pursuant to Authority Delegated
by the Council

In the presence of:

e e et et e et

=
®

o
=

(Mame of Wilness}

{Nema of o Ganera Manager)

12
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ATTACHMENT 2: Stronger Communities Fund — Tied Grants
Guidelines

Purpose of the Stronger Communities Fund

The Stronger Communities Fund was established by the NSW Government to provide
new counciis with funding for the delivery of projects that improve community
infrastructure and services.

The first round of the Stronger Cemmunities Fund has been utilised by comrunities and
councils providing up to $15 million for each new councii fo kick start delivery of priority
communitt  itiatives.

The tied grani ound of the Stronger Communities Fund will previde funding for specific
projects, identified by the NSW Government, within the new councils.

Purnose of thess Guidelines

These Guidelines have been developed to assist counciis to understand their
obligations in relation to the tied grant round of the Stronger Communmes Fund,
includingt  iirements for governance and reporting.

Available funding :
Stronger Communities tied granis will be provided to new councils created in 2016,
Funding will be allocated by tha NSW Government based on prioritiss identifiad by the
NSW Government.

How the Stronger Communities Fund can be spent?
Funds will be required o be spent on identified projects. An nding shortfall or funding
for ongoing operational aciivity will be funded by the council.

Counclis are responsible for implementing projects, consistent with these Guidelines.

Variation of identified projects

Any application by the Coungcil to vary the proiects to be ful or for the pusrpose of the
tied grant will be considered on case by case basis. Any propusal 1o vary or modify the
tied grant shall be made to the Minister for Local Government.

Criteria for seleciing projecis
Councils are to fund projects, identified by the NSW Government, that deliver new or
improved Infrastructure or services to the community.

Projacts must meet the following criteria:
« demonstrate social andlor economic benefits to the community; and

s give consideration to the processes and procedures outlined in the capital
expenditure review guidelines issued by the Office of Local Government.

What are ineligible aciivities? -
The Stronger Cornmunities Flnd is nei to be usad for;
o implementation cosls cf the new council such information technelogy systems,
financial management systems or change management programs;
o upgrading of council's administration buildings:
« ongoing staff or operational costs;
a projects where the former council had previously allacated funding; and

13
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o refrospective funding for work undertaken prior to the establishment of the new
counait.

Accountability and acquittal of funds

Councils will be responsible for the effective governance of the Strenger Communities
Fund and will be reguired to use a project management framework that supports the
delivery of projects.

The Stronger Communities Fund is to be spent or committed by 31 December 2018 and
all funding acquitted before 30 June 2019.

Councils are acconntable for the expenditure of the Stronger Communities Fund in
accordance witt  ese guidelines, which require the following:

= The Office of Locat Government will prepare a funding agreement io provide
Stronger Community funds to councils, including agreement o undertake the
necessary projects.

¢ On signing of the funding agreement and submission of an invoice, the OLG will
provide the funds to councils,

o By December 2017, councils are to notify the OLG of their plan for delivering the
tied projects under the Stronger Communities Fund. Notification is to-include
information on governance arrangements, including costings, timeframes
{including major delivery milestones) and expected benefits. Councils are o
advise the OLG of any changes to the delivery plan.

«  Councils gre to table progress reports at least quarterly to an ordinary courncil

1geting on the expenditure and ouicomes within their Stronger Communities
Fund ongoing reporting.

¢ Couricils st provide six monthiy reports each year by 31 August and 28
February, 1o the Office of Local Government an delivery progress and
expenditure within the Stronger Councils Fund reporting.

o Afinal report is io be submitted on the completion of each of the projects,
including photos and descriptlon of the beneflts and outcomes achieved.,

= Any interest received from the investment of the funds 1= to be added o the

balaman afibha fund,

e T ommunities Fund is to be account: rsep: 'y and funds
should be reported as an internally restricted asset within the financial
statements.

« Any uncommitted funds by 31 aber 2018 must be returned to the OLG by

30 March 2018.

Acknowiedgement
Council will abide by the feliowing: :

= Ensure that all public statements relating to the Project or the Grant Funding
acknowle @ the provision of the funding by the NSW Government.

«  Acknowledge the NSW Government's contribuiion in any written material in
refation to the project and in any permanent signage In relation to any projects
funded.

= Use the NSW Government loga in accordance with the Furding
Acknowledgement Guidefines for Recipiznts of NSW Government Granis
(availabie at hitpsiJisc.dpc.nsw.gov.ay/resources/branding/ } In any publicity
provisions of any kind, including any brochures, signage, advertising and
invitations.
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e lssue an invitation to the Minister for Local Government {or nominee) to any
iaunch or public event asscciatad with the funding and that where they are able
to attend, they are acknowledged as official guests. Where practicable, they
should be afforded the courtesy of publicly addressing the event and openmg any
Tacility.

Timeirames

The Stranger Communities Fund allocation must be spant or committed by 31
December 2018 and fully acquitied by 30 June 2018.Any uncommitted funds by 31
December 2018 must ba returned to the OLG by 30 March 2019.

Council is to notify the OLG at the earliest time if it will be unable to meet Lhese
timeframes, Extensions will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

Contacis

Council’s Office of Local Government Relationship Mzanager is available to provide
advice on the Sironger Communities Fund.
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ATTACHMENT 3: Acquiital Certificate

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT BY GRANT RECIPIENT

Certification by two authorised offices of the grant recipient organisation

We, [inserl name and position]

and {insert name and pasition]

Cenfirm that: [DELETE 1 OR 2 AS APPLICABLE]

i

An amaeuni equal to tha tatal Grant paid [$(inser! amaount]) has Yeen expended an the Project in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Funding Agreement dated [insert diate] wilh the
State of New Soulh Wales represenled by the Office of Local Governmenl {CLG).

OR

The tolal Grant of $[inserl amouni] has nat been expended. An emunl ¢f § [issart amounl)
has net been expended and - :

(a) acheque for this amount made payz  to the OLG is atiached.
OR
{b} electronic funds ransfer for this amount has been transferrad into the
oank account of OLG.
.All funds were ¢ nded in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Funding
Agreement dated ... 2rt date] with the State of New South Wales represanted by the OLG;

AND

A complete set of acceunting and financial recards relevant to the Project have been maintained.

L . Dale: I
e Sigrawre: A~ J— —
. ~ atk, [Inged v, .
_Pesitiar, Iinscd ac i) _ "Fositfion; .
Wilhess signature: _ Wilness signature: x
¥ 3 MBIE IWIEN .. hiness nanie: [nsen oame| -
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Office of
WS‘? i_ocal Government

NEW COUNCIL IMPLEMENTATION FUND AND
STRONGER COMMUNITIES FUND

FUNDING AGREEMENT

DEED

BETWEEM | Mame The Chief Executive, Gffice of Local Government for anid

on behalf of the Crown in right of the State of New Sottth
Wales (OLG}

ABN 44 €12 830 046

Acldrass | Locked Bag 3015,
MNowra, NSW 2541
Fax; «

Email:

- AND | Mame | The Councli described in item 4 of Attachaient 1
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ATTACHMENT 3
Aequittal Certificate

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT BY GRANT RECIPIENT
Certification by the General Manager of the grant recipiant counell
1, [ingert name and pesitien}
Solemnly and sincerely declara: [DELETE 1 OR 2 AS AFPLICABLE]
1. An amount equal 1o the lolal Grant pald $[inseri amoum] has been éxpend‘ed anthe Peofeetin
ateardance with the lerms 2nd conditions of the Funding Agreemen? dated {Inser dste] with the
State of New Soulh Wales represented by tha Office of Local Government (OLG).
OR

2. Thatotal Grant of $[insert amount] has nol been expended. An amount of Sfinsert smieuni] has
not been expended and = [DELETE (a) OR. (b) AS APPLICABLE]

[a) a chegue for this amoun| made payable to the QLG is atached.
OR
(b) An electronic funds transfer for this amount has been transferred into the bank account of
All funds were expended in accordance with the terms and condilions of the Funding Agreement
dated [inser date] with the Slate of New South Wales rapresented by the OLG:
AND )

A complete set of éwaunt[ng and financial records relevani lo the Project have been maintained.

and | make (his solemn declaralion consclentiously balieving the same to be true, and by virlue of the
prewvisions of the Cralhs Act 1500.

Deciarad at: .....

on
Iplace] [dale]

{signature of declarant]

in the presence of an avtherised witness, whe slates:
I

a "
narre of authonised wilness] fqualification of authorised wilness]

certily the following mailers concarning lhe making of this statutory declaration by the person who made
it [~ please cross out any text that does ot apply]

1. *I saw the face of the person QR ") did not see the face of the person because the person was
waaring a faca covenng, but | am satialied that the person had a speeial jusiificalion for nol removing
tha covering, and

2, ~I have known the person for alleast 12 months OR "I have confimmed the person's identity using an
idenlification documen: and the docurnent | refied on was

Ielescribe itentiication document relied Gn]

[eigraiure of aulthorised witness] fate]
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Office of

ﬁzvcznem Locai Government

STRONGER COMMUNITIES FUND

FUNDING AGREEN NT

DEED

BETWEEN

Nama

The Chief Executive, Office of Lozal Government for and
on hehalf of the Crown in right of the State of New South
Wales (QOLG)

A.B.N

44 913 830 046

Address

Locked Bag 3015,
Nowra, NSW 2541
Fax:

Ermail: |

AND

Name

The Councll described in [tem 1 of Attachment 1
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Background

In conjunction with the NSW Govemment's an nouncement In May 2016 to cresto
new counclls across the State, the Goverfiment has established fwe funds belng
the Stronger Commcnities fund {SCF} and the New Councll Implsmentation Fund
{NCIF). :

In September 2017 the NSW Government agreed te provide addillonal funding
support to new counclls for community infrastruclure prajects thraugh the Stronger
Communities Fund — Tied Grents program.

The Strungsr Communities Fund will provide funding for specific projects.
identified by the NSW Govemment, within the new counclis and fo counciis
previously subfect $o 2 merger proposal.

The New Coun Implementafion Fund has beer established by the NSW
Government to cover the up-front costs of Implementing the new council, enabling
counclls to imvest savings directly into commumiy benefits al the eadiest

opporiunity.

OLG has tHe function of providing funding to Cauncils 2nd i Is the Agency of the
Siate to which tha Council will report regarding the expenditure of funds providsd
to the Councll. - .

The Councll agrees o accept the Funding setoulin this Agreemant in a_ccordance
with the terms of this Agreement.

Cperative Provisicns

1.
11

1.2

Request for Grant Furding
Funding Request: In conslderation for the submission of the completed Grant

Applicatic~ T~~1 be/ng Allachment 1, Council acrees fo accept and apply the

funds pro JOLG {the Fundifig) In accord: > with and subject to the terms
of this Ag k.

Guidelines: Council 2es fo at all imes comply with the Guidelines Issued by

_ the NSW Government being the:

{a} Stonger Communitles Fund Grants Guidelines (Attachment 2), and

{5} Funding Acknowledgment Guidelines for Recipients of NSW Government
Granis {which can be found at):
hitoss/communications.dpc.nsw.gov.awassets/dpc-nsw-govs

au/filps/Communfeations-and-Engagementfasfd6d7 7a/Funding:
Acknowladgernent-Gutdelines-for-Recipientsof-NSW-Government-

Grants.pdf

all as amended  m time to time (the relevant Guidelines).
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2.2

2.3

2.4

3.2

33

3.9
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Payment

Payment; Subject to this Agreernent, OLG shall pay the Grant Funds io Counct]
upon receipt of the Grant Form duly exeguted by the Counll.

Grant Form: The Councll shall complete and defiver &t LG the Grant Form
Attachment 1. This Agreement shall be binding on the Council from the date
Grant Form is defivered to OLG.

Tax inveice: OLG will provide a recipient crealed Tax lnvoice.

Default; OLG will not be in defauit of its obligation to pay the Fund;mg if it is paid
within 30 days of OLG receiving all necessary requirements from the Council.

GST:

Supply is GST exclusive: Unless otherwise indicated, all consideration for any
supply under this Agreement is exchisive of any GST imposed in relation to the

supply.
What happens If G5T is Imposed: If:

{a) Despite any other provision of this Agreement, GST is imposed on any
suppiy by Council 1o OLG under this Agreement, and

(b} OLG are ar will be entitied to receive an Input tax credit (as defined in the
GST Law} In relation to that supply.

OLG will pay to Council an addilional amount egual o the GST imposed on that
supply at the lime and in the manner OLS determines is suitable in refation to
that supply. '

Council must be GST registored: Council must be registered under fhe GST
Law at the tme of making any supply under thls Agreement on which GST is

mposed. -

Cor juences of non-registration: If Counch is not registered under the GST
Law as reguired under clause 3.3 then the Council will nnt be enlitied to receive
eny additional amount as provided under this clause 3 | 5T).

if OLG pay Counciiteo much: ¥ for any reason OLG pays to Gouncil an amount
under this clause 3 {GST) which is more than the GST imposed on the sugply,
Councli must repay the excess to OLG on demand and if not paid OLG may set
off the excess against any other amounis due to Gouncil,

=



4.4

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

How Coun  must deal with the Grant Funding O
Use of Funding: Council must:

{8) use the Funding solely for the purposes s&l out in the Grant Ferm and as
authorised by 1he relevant Guidslines,

(b) only use the Funding within the Funding Periad,

{c) not enter nlo any arrangements or commitments In refation to the Grant
Funding that are incompatibiz or incansistent with the relevant Buidellnes,

and
{d} " fully acquit the funding by 30 June 2020,
Unspent Funding:

{2} Any unspent or uncommitied funds hald by Council al 31 December 2019
must be eiumed fo OLES by 31 March 2020,

{0} Councll may request to extend this imeframe, and
(c) ©OLG may approve or refect that request in OLG's absolute discration,

Bank account: Councll must ensure that at all times it can demonstrate to the
satisfaclion  JLG that adequate intemal financial cantrols are In place within
the exlsting Gouncl banking accounts for the Kentifieation of the Funding.

interest: The Funding must be paid inla an interest eaming account and

{a) unless otherwise agreed by OLG, all intarest eamed on the Funding must
be added to the balance of {he Fund and be used by Caundil for fi& Project
enly in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

(b) the Funding is ta be acoounied for sepéralely and funds should be reported
25 an Intemally restrictad asset within Counclls |  nofal statements,

Expenditure of thk  nding

Expenditure of Funding: Councl is responsible for the expenditure of the Grarl
Furds. Councll agrees to administer the Grant Funding in accordance wilh:

(=) the project described in the Grant Form,
(b) the relevant Guidslines,-

fe) information provided to OLG through the netification process defined in the
refevant Guidelines, and

() any reasonable directions given by OLG from time to time regarding the
expendiiure of the Funding.

Offlee of Local Government New Couat Funding Agreement 2018
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8.2

6.3

8.2

6.4

6.5
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{ .
Suh/-Dntractors: The Council may sub-corract all  part of the delivery of
projects benefited by Grent Funding. to = sub-contractor (including 2 project
parinery, but Council:

(@) Wil remain responsible for ensuring the sullability of any sub-contractor {or
project pariner) for {he work proposed ta be camried ot by them,

(b) Will ensure that all work camied out by a sub-conlraclor meets the
requirements of this Agreement, and t

{c} Ackrowledges that Council is not reflevet from any of Council obiigations
or liakiliizs under this Agreement.

Any funding shartfall or funding for ongoing operational aciivity will be funded by
the Council

Accountahbility
Recosids: Councl] must;

{3} ensure thal adequale operational records and registers are kept and
maintained concerning decisions made revarding the expenditure of Grant
Funding,

(b) ensure thal Council keep inancial records conceming the expendilure of
Grant funding, In accordance with section 412(1) of the {Local Govermnment
Act 1683,

(c) retain the records referred o in this clause 7 througheout the Funding Perlod
and for seven (7) years after the date that !s the earller of the date of explry
of the Funding Period ot termination of this Agreement.

Accountability: Council is accountable for all of the Grant Funding Council
recelves under thls Agreement.

Inspe "~ in: Coungil must permil OLG, orany persoi - o d by OLG, upan
reasonanie notics {at least 48 hours) and at any reasurzule wne, to inspect the
records relating o the implementation of the Grant Funding and any project
benefiling from the Funding,

Non compliance with. Agreement: If at any time OLG considers ihat the
Funding is not being expended by Council in accordance with the provisions of
this Agreemant, or the relevant Guidelines, then OLG may require Council to take
such steps or make such changes as may be specified in wiiting by OLG and
servad on Council. :

Notiing in thls Agreement prevents the Minister for Local Government or the

- Chief Executive of OLG from exercising powers available to them under the Local

Government Act 1603,

>,



7.

8.
8.1

8.2

8.3

Reports -

Required raports Councll wil submit to QLG ihe Repords within the timaframe
slipulaied by the Guidelines, and any other informatlon that may be necessary o
establish to QLG satisfachion that the terms of this Agreement have been or ate
being satis:ﬁed by Councll,

These include, Hut are not limited fo:

a) By 1 March 2019, council's plan for the delivery of all projests the subject of
- the funding {the Bellvery Flan}. The Delivery Fan is fo include information
on gevemance arrangements, cosings, tmeframes and expected benefits,

by Countl is to table progress reports at faast quarterly to an ordinary council
meefing. The progress report is ko include the expenditure and aulcomes
achieve 1gainst the Delivery Plan, This reporting is fo conlinue until the
conclusion of the praject.

¢) Council must provide a six monthly report each year by the 31 August and
- 28 February, o the OLG on the delivery progress and expenditure of the
Funding.

d) A final repor! is to be submitted upon ths completion of each project the
subject of the Funding. The final report is {o include photographs and details
af the benefits and outcomes achieved as well as a report against the
Delivery Plan. .

Pubiicity

Acknowledgement: Council will ensure that all public statemenis relafing to any
project the subject of the Funding will acknowledge the provision of tha Funding
by the NSW Government and that itwill ince  rate the terms set out in ltem 5 of

- AUtachment 1.

OLG right to nubliclse: QLG and other agencies of the NSW-Government may
publicise the ision of the Funding, including:

‘(a} The Council natne,

(b} The rame of any End Reciplent,
{¢} The amount of the Funding, and -

{d) The title, a brief description and images of any project benefiting from the
Funding.

Acknowledgement of NSW Government Funding: Council will abida by the
following:

{fizz of Local Gevemmen) New Caumel Fundiag Agreemenl 2018 [

C

10.
1o

1.
114

Qliiee-af Local Gevamment Mew Cound] Fuading Agreement 2018

{a) A‘Eknuwiedge the NSW Government's contribution In any writlen malerial in
rolation to the project and In any permanent signage In relation lo any
prejects funded, '

{b} Use the NSW Govermmment loge in accordance with the Funding

* Acknowledgement Guidelines for Recipienis of NSW Governmant Grantsin

any publicity provisions of any kind f{inciuding any brochures, signage,
adverlising and invitations), and

{c) Issue an Invitation to tha relevant State Govarnment MP fo any launch or
public eveni associated with the funding and that where they are able to
attend, they are acknowledged as official guesls, Where practicable, they
should be afforded the courtesy of publicly addressing the event and
cpening any facility.

Changes to Arrangements

Written agreemen! between Council and OLG must be obtained for any varialion
te this agreement,

Compliance with law

Coungil must:

(a) comply with all applicable standards, laws, .requlations policies and
statements,

{b) not do anything that would cause OLG to breach [is obligations under any

legislalion, and

{c) hold all rights, licences and consents requii-ed to conduct the Project and
otherwise fulfit Council obligations under this Agreement.

Indemnity

Council indemnify: Counell shall at all times indemrily, hold harmiess and
defend QLG and its officers, employees and agenis {“those indemnified”) from
and against liability or less (including reasenable legal costs-and expenses),
which may be suffered or incurrad by any of those indemnified by reason of or in
connection with:

{2) =any infringement or alleged infringement of any Intellactual Property
{inciuding Moral Rights) arlsing from the activities of the Project other than
any Intelfectual Property suppiied by OLG, and

{b) any unlawful, wrongful, wilful or negligent act or omlssion of Yaou or Your
officers, employees, agents, contraclars and volunteers.

C
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financial management systems or changs manasgement programs,
s cosls associated with the preparation {or or l2gal challenges to merger
- proposals,
« upgrading of council’s adminlstration hulldings, or
= ongoeing staff or operational costs.

8. Accountability and acquittal of funds

Councils will be responsinle for the effective governance of the Stronger Cormmunities
Fund and will be required to use a project management framework that supports the
delivery of projects. .

The Stronger Communities Fund is to be spent or cammitied by 31 December 2019 and
ail funding acquitted befere 30 June 2020, Timeframe:  r any future funding rounds will
be as determined within the Funding Agreement.

Coungils are accountable for the expenditure of the Strenger Communities Fund in
accordance with these guidelines, which require the fellowing:

s The Office of Local Government will prepare a funding agreerment to provide
Stronger Community funds to councils, including agreement to underake the
necessary projects,

= Cnsigning of the  nding agreement and submission of an inveice, the OLG will
pravide the funds o councils.

¢ By December 2018, counclls are to notify the CLG of their plan for delivering the
tied prejects under the Stronger Communities Fund. Notification Is o include
infarmation on governance arangements, mcluding costings, timeframes
(including major defivery milestones) and experter benefits. Councils are to
advise the OLG of any changes o the delivery  n.

+ Councils are to table progress reports af [2ast quarterly 10 an ordinary council,
meeting on the expenditure and oulcornes within thetr Stronger Cammunities
Fund onrgoing reporting.

+ Counclls must provide six monthly reports each year by 31 August and
28 Febroary, 1o the Office of Local Government on delivery progress and
expenditure within the Stronger C¢"—~"'s Fund reporting.

- A final report is 1o ba submilted on mmmpletion of each of tha prajects,
including ~*ntos : sn o e benefits and outcomes achieved.
- Anyintar  recc s s investment of the funds is to be added to the

balance pf the fy

o T Stont Jommueies Fund is 1o be accounted for separately and funds
should be reported as an iniemally restricted asset within the finencial
statements.

s Any uncammitted funds by 31 Dacember 2019 must be returned ta the OLG by
31 March 2020.

9. Acknowledgement

The funding agreement will specify that funding is conditional on agreement to the
Funding Acknowledgment Guidelines for Reciplents of NSW Gavernment Grants which
can be found at hitpsifeommunications.dpcnsw.ooy.aulassetsidpe-nsw-gov-
auffiles/Communications-and-Enaagementifaéfdsd? 7a/Funding-Acknowiedgemeni-

Guidelines-for-Recipiants-of-NSW-Government-Grants, pdf

in particular, each Council will abide by the following:
« Ensure that all public statements relating to the Project or the Grant Funding
acknowledge the provision of the funding by the NSW Government.

Fun
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+ Acknowledge the NSW Govemment's contribution in any wrilten material in
relation 10 the project and In any permanent signage in relation to any projects
funded.

+ Use the NSW Govemnment Joge in 2a¢eerdance with the NSW Governrnent Style
guide In any publicity provisions of any Kind {including any brochures, signage,
agvertising and invitations).

» Issue an invitation to the Minister for Lacal Government {or neminee) fo any
{aunch or public event associated with the funding and that where they are able
to atlend, they are acknowledged as official guests. Where practicable, they
should be sfforded the courtesy of publicly addressing the event and opening any
facility.

10,  Timeframes

The Sironger Communities Fund allocation must be spent or committed by 37 Dlecember
2019 and fully acquitted by 30 June 2020. Any uncommitted funds by 31 December 20'19
must be relurned to the OLG by 31 March 2020.

Couneil is {o nollfy the OLG at the earliest time if it will be unable to meei these
timeframes. Extensions will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

11, Contacts

Council's Cffice of Local Govemment Councii Engagernent Manager is available to
provide advice on the Stronger Communities Fund.

-~ e —— o ——————— e
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TIED GRANT ROUND

FUNDING AGREEMENT

DEED

BETWEEN | Name The Chisf Executive, Offica of Local Govarnment for and
on behalf of the Crown in the right o e State of New
South Wales (OLG)
AB.N 44913 630 046
Address | Locked Bag 3015, ) o
Mowra, NSW 2541
| Fax:
ail: -
AND Name

; The Councit described in ltem 1 of Attachiment 1

Clice of Local Goveinment New Covncl Funding Agreament 2016

Background

In conjunction with the NSW Government's anncuncement in May 2018 to create
new counciis across the State, the Government has established two funds being
the Stronger Communities Fund (SCF) and the MNew Council Implementation
Fund (NCIF),

The purpose of the Funds is to provide new councils with the funding to kick star
the delivery of projects that improve community infrastructure and services and o
cover the upfront costs of implementing the new council, The relevant Funding
Period Is set out in the Guidelines established for each fund.

In September 2017 the Government agreed ta provide additional funding support
10 new councils for communily infrastructure projects through the Stronger
Communities Fund — Tied Grarts program.

OLG has the funetion of providing  naing {o Councils and it is the Agency of the
State to which the Council will report regarding the expenditure of funds provided
to the Council.

The Council agrees to accept e Funding set oul in this Agreement in
accardance with the terms of this Agreement.

Operative Provisions

1.1

1.2

22

2.3

Request for Grant Funding

Funding Request: In consider  n for the submission of the completed Grant
form, Attachment 4, Council agrees to apply the funds provided by OLG in
accordance with and subject to the terms of this Agreement.

Guidefines: Council agrees to at al! times comply with the Guidelines issued by
the NSW Government being lhe ! Communities Fund — Tied Grants
Guidelines {Attachment 2} issued in respect to the Fund, and as amendad from
time fo time (the relevant Guidelines).

Payment

Payment: Subject to this Agreement, QLG will pay the Grant Funds to Coungil
within 30 days of OLG receiving the following.

Grant Form: The Council shall complete and dejiver to OLG the Granl Form
Attachment 1. This Agreement shall be binding on the Council from the date the
Grant Farm is delivered to CLG.

Tax Invoice: OLG will provide a recipient created Tax Invoice.

Ofice of Lece] Goverament ew Councll Funding Agreement 2018
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3. GST:

31 Supply is GST exclusive; Unless otherwise indicated, ail consideration for any
supply under this Agreement is axclusive of any GST imposed in relation 10 the
supply.

3.2  What happens if GST is imposed: 1f;

{a) Despite any other provision of this Agreement, GST Is imposed on any
supply by Council to OLG under this Agreement; and

{bY OLG are or will be entitled to receive an input tax credit (as defined in
the GST Law) in relation to that supply.

OLG will pay to Council an additional amount egual to the GST imposed on that
supply at the time and in the manner OLG determines is suitable in relation to
that supply.

3.3 Council must he GST registered: Council must be registered under the GST
Law at the time of making any supply under this Agreement on which GST is
imposed.

34 Consequences of non-registration: If Council is not registered under the
GST Law as required under clause 3.3 then the Councit will riot be entited to
receive any additionat amount as provided under this clause 3 (GST).

3.5 1f OLG pay Council top mueh: 1 for any reeson OLS pays 1o Councli an
amount under this clause 3 (GST} which is mere than the GST impesed on the
supply, Councll must repay the excess to OLG on demand and if not paid OLG
may set off the excess against any other amounts due {c Council.

How Council must deal with the Grant Funding

4.1 Ltse of Funding: Councit must:
{a) -~ the Funding ~~'~ly frr the purposes set out in the Grant Form and
author 1by ale Guide s;

(b) only use the Funding within the Funding Pericd; and

{c) not enter inio any arrangements or commitments in relation to the Grant

Funding that are incormpatible or inconsistent with the relevant
Guidelines.

4.2 Unspent Funding:

(2) Any unspent or uncommitted funds held by Council at 31 December
2018 must be returned to OLG by 30 March 2018;

(b) Council may request to extend this timaframe; and

Cifice of Local Goveramend evs Councd Funding Agreement 2016
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{c) OLG may approve of rgject that request in OLG's absolute discration.

43  Bank acgount: Coungil must ensure that af all times it can demenstrate to the
satistaction of OLG that adequate iniernal financial controls are in place within
the existing Council Banking accounts for the identification of the Funding.

4.4 Interest; The Funding must be paid into an interest earning account and,
unless otherwise agreed by OLG, all inferest earned on the Funding must be
added to the balance of the Fund and be used by Council for the Project only in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

9. Expenditure of the Funding

5.1 xpenditure of Funding: Council is responsible for the expenditure of the
Grant Funds. Council agrees to administer the Grant Funding in accordance
with:

{a) the project described in the Grant Form;
{b) the relevant Guidelines;

(¢) information provided to OLG through the notification process defined in
{he relevant Guidelines; and

{(d) any reasonable direstions given by OLG from time (o time regarding the
expenditure of the Funding.

5.2 Sub-contractors: The Councit may sub-contract ali or part of the delivery of
projects beneflied by Grant Funding lo a sub-contractor (including a project
partner); but Council:

(a) Wili remain responsible for ensuring the suitability of any sub-contracter
(or preject partner) for the work proposed to be carsied out by them;

{b} WIiil ensure that ail work camied oul by a sub-contractor meets the
requirements of this Agreement; and

(c) Acknowledges that Council is not refieved from any of Council

obligations or habifities under this Agreement.

5, Accountability

6.1 Records: Council muost;

{a) ensure that adeguate financial and cperaticnal records and registers
are kept and maintained conceming decisions made regarding the
expenditure of Grant Funding;

Difice of Local Government New Councit Funding Agreement 2018



EXECUTED AS A DEED by OLG on 30 Noguboer 2017

Executed by OLG by the Chief Executive of
the Offlce of Loeal Gavernment for and on
behalf of the Crown in right of New South
Wales but not so as to incur any porsonal
liabiliy:

In the presence of:

(Witness name ) '\J

{Signeiute}

Gliza of Loca! Governmens New Counal Funding Agrecmenl 2718

F N )

E N

(Chial Executive)

{SIDNGILIE)

ATTACHMENT 1
GRANT FUNDING SQUGHT BY COUNCIL APPLICATION

This attachment forms par of the Funding Agreement

between CLG and Northern Beaches Councll

Clitem 1 Council Details

Council: MNorthern Beaches Councit
Name: Mark Ferguson
Position: General Manager
Northern Beaches Council
PO Box BB2
MONA VALE NSW 1680

( tem 2 Approved Projecti(s)

Project Allocation
{$°000)

Church Point Community Park (Pasadena Building} 8,000
Wakehurst Parlkkway flood mitigation - 5,000
Mona Vale Public School — Regicnal Performing Arts 2,500
Centre ‘
Mona Vale Surf Club refurbishment 1,400
Long Reef Surf Club refurbishment 500
Currawong Beach heritage refurblshirment 1,060
Neorth Pittwater foreshore improvements 1,000
Scotland Island wastewater feasibility study 300

’ Northarn Pit! r permanentnet | courts 300
Newport Surf Zlub refurbishment {planning) 100
Barrenjoey High &owool Performance space 1,000
TOTAL 21,100
item 3 Funding Period
End date: 30 March 2019

‘f ltem 4 Grant Funding

Funding Sought.
Stronger Communities Funding: §$21,100,000

Ofiice of Local Government New Councii Funding Agreement 20156



ATTACHMENT 2: STRONGER COMA NITIES FUND - TIED
GRANTS GUIDELINES

Purpose of the Stronger Communities Fund

The Stronger Communities Fund was established by the NSW Govemmentio provide
new councils with funding for the delivery of projects that improve community ’
infrastructure and services.

The first round of the Stronger Communities Fund ha:  :en utilised by communities and
councils providing up to $15 miltion for each new counci to kick start delivery of priority
community initiatives.

The tied grart round of the Stronger Communities Fund will provide funding for specific
projects, identified by the NSW Gaovernment, within the new councils.

Purpose of these Guidelines

These Guidelines have baan developed fo assist councils to understand their
obligations in refation to the tied grant round of the Stronger Communities Fund,
including ragquirements for governance and reporting.

Available funding
Stronger Communities tied grants wili be provided to new councils created in 2016.

Funding wiil be allocated by the NSW Government based on priorities identified by the
NSW Govarnment.

How the Stronger Cemmunities Fund can be spent?
Funds will be reguired to be spent on identified projects. Any funding sherifall or funding
for ongoing cperational activity will be funded by the council.

Councils are responsible for implzmenting projects, consistent with these Guidelires.

Variation of identified projects

Any application by the Council to vary the projects to be funded or for the p rpose of the
tied grant will be considered on ¢ase by case basis. Any propesal to vary or modify the
tied grant shall be made to the Minister for Local Governmant.

r

o .
R id=rtifigd pv the NSW Government, that deliver new or
b il o the imunity.

Projects must meet the following criti
o demonstrate social and/or economic benefits to the community; and

+ give consideration to the processes and procedures outlined in the cagital
expenditure review guidelines issued by the Office of Local Governmert.

What are ineligible activities?
The Stronger Commurities Fund is not to be used for:
» implementation costs of the new council such information technology systems,
financial management systems or change management programs;
o upgrading of council's agministration buildings;
= ongoing staff or operational costs;
» projects where.the former council had previously allocated funding; and
13
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= retrospective funding for work undertaken prior to the esiablishment of the new
- gouncil.

Accountability and acquittal of funds

Councils will be responsible for the effective governance of the Stronger Communities
Fund and will be reguired ic use a project rnanagement framework that supports the
detivery of projects.

The Stronger Communities Fund is to be spent or committed by 31 December 2018 and
all funding acquitted before 30 June 2019.

Counclls are accountable for the expenditure of the Stronger Communities Fund in
sccordance with these guidelines, which require the {ollowing:

+ The Office of Local Government will prepare a funding agreement to provide
Strongar Community funds o councils, including agreement fo undertake the
necessary-projects.

« Cn signing of the funding agresment and submission of an invoice, the OLG will
provide the funds to councifs.

o By December 2017, councils are to nolify the OLG of their plan for defivering the
tied projects under the Sironger Communities Fund. Notification is to incfude
information on governance arrangements, including costings, timeframes
{including major delivery milestones} and expected benefits. Councils are 1o
advise the OLG of any ¢hanges to the delivery plan.

= Councils are to table progress reports at least quarter!  an ordinary council
meeiing on the expenditure and outcomes within their Stronger Communities
Fund ongeing sfeporting.

= Councils must pravide six monthly reports each year by 31 August and 28
February, to the Office of Local Government on delivery progress and
expenditure within the Stronger Councils Fund reporting.

« A final report is te be submitied on the completion of each of the projects,
including photes and description of the banefits and outcomes achieved.

= Any interest received from the investment of the funds is to be added to the
balance of the fund.

s The Stronger Communities Fund Is to be accounted for separately and funds
shou ha reported as an intemnally restricted asset within the financial
state s,

« Any uncommitted funds by 31 December 2018 must be returned to the OLG by
30 March 2019.

Acknowledgement
Coundil will abide by the foltowing:

« Ensure that all pubiic statements relating to the Project or the Grant Funding
acknowledge the provision of the funding by the NSW Government.

»  Acknowledge the NSW Government's contribution in any written malerial in
relation o the project and in any permanent signage in relation to any projecis
funded.

«  Use the NSW Government logo in ascordance with the Funding
Acknowledgement Guidelines for Recipients of NSW Gavernment Granls
{available at hlps:/isc. dnc.nsw.qov.aulresources/branding/ ) in any publicity
provisions of any kind, including any brochures, signage, advertising and
invitations. ' '
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= Issuean nvitation to the Minister for Local Gavernment (or nominee) fo any
launch ar public event associated with the funding and that where they are ahle
1o attend, they are acknowledged as official guests. Where practicable, they
should be afforded the courtesy of publicly addressing the event and opening any
facility.

Timeframes

The Stronger Communities Fund allocation must be spent ar committed by 31
December 2018 and fulty acquitted by 30 June 2019.Any uncommitted funds by 31
December 2018 must be returned io the OLG by 30 March 2019,

Council is 10 notify the OLG at the earliest time if it will be unable to meet these
timeframes. Extensions will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

Contacts
Counci!'s Office of Local Government Relationship Manager is available to provide
advice on the Stronger Communities Fund.

15
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ATTACHMENT 3: Acquittal Certificate
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT BY GRANT REGIPIENT

Certification by two authorised offices of the grant recipient organisation
Ve,
and [EHIE RTINS
Confirm that: © & @t i s M
1. An amount equat te the total Grant paid (§ Y has been expended on the Project in
accordance with the lerms and condilions of lhe Funding Agreement dajed + -+ - - with the
State of New South Wales represenied by Lhe Office of Local Governmen! {OLG).

OR

2. The total Grantof §
has not been expended and ~

has not been expended. An ameunt of §

{a) a cheque for lhis amounl made payable to the QLG (s aitached.
ar
{b} An eleckenic funds lransfer fer this amount has been transterred into the
bank accourt of OLG.

All funds were expendad in accordance wilh the lerms and condilions of the Funding
Agreement dated - - © . with the 5iate of New Soulh Wales represented by the OL;
. AND

A complete set of acceunting and financizl records relevant 1o the Project have Deen mainianed.

_D3zter _ Cater
o [ RN Seewe - — —_—
_Namp: . Mo e

o - _ R e
Wilness signal . . L signature:_. — R
Wemess ngmer B wnets nzme
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